

North Carolina 911 Board

Education Committee Meeting

Approved-Minutes

Thursday, September 23, 2021 - 10:00am to 12:00pm Virtual – Meeting was conducted using simultaneous communication.

Meeting Attendees:

Committee Members	Phone	Not in			Phone	In Persor
Sommer of the moore		Attendance		Guests	i none	
Jeryl Anderson	X			Doug Workman (Cary PD)		
Tommy Cole	X					
Chuck Greene	X					
Grayson Gusa	X					
J.D. Hartman	X					
Heather Joyner	X					
Hope Downs	Х					
Brian Short	X					
Jimmy Stewart	X					
Donna Wright	X					
Staff	Phone	Not in Attendance				
Richard Bradford	X		I			
Stephanie Conner	X					
Kristen Falco	X					
Tina Gardner	X					
Pokey Harris	X					
Gerry Means	X					
Stanley Meeks	X					
David Newberry	X					
Marsha Tapler	X					
Sarah Templeton	X					
Angie Turbeville	X					

Agenda

- 1. **Chair Opening Remarks** Mr. Greene kicked off the meeting by welcoming the committee and guests. Chief Tommy Cole was introduced as the newest committee member; he expressed he was looking forward to serving on the committee.
- 2. **Executive Director Opening Remarks** Ms. Harris welcomed committee members and guests.
- 3. Roll Call Mr. Greene asked Ms. Turbeville to conduct the roll call.

- 4. **Approval of July Minutes** Ms. Wright made the motion to approve the minutes and Ms. Anderson made a motion to second the minutes. All attending committee members voted, and the motion carried unanimously. *The roster of roll call votes for action items for this meeting included below as part of these minutes.*
- 5. Legislative Review Mr. Bradford gave a brief report and noted the only Bill pending that specifically relates to the Board, is HB404. He reminded the Board this Bill was referred to conference committee. The Bill came out of committee with some new language with substantive changes affecting providers and has been referred to committee. The Budget Bill is going through the negotiation process. At this point, it includes a great deal of change and opportunities that relate to Broadband. These do not directly impact the Board however these changes will influence local government and will have a positive impact overall in terms of the ESInet and communications which do concern the Board. There are also several new federal government opportunities that will positively impact local government. Mr. Bradford encourages monitoring these negotiations and opportunities. The FCC Strikeforce final report was presented to Congress on Thursday, September 23, and it has been published on the FCC's website. This will be sent out to the Board next week and Ms. Harris and Mr. Bradford are planning an in-depth discussion with staff to present these changes. Mr. Bradford will also provide a more direct report about the content and expectations going forward regarding the new FCC Rules and Strikeforce during the October Board meeting.
- 6. **Technology Update** Mr. Means reported 104 PSAPs have migrated to the ESInet. We have an aggressive schedule for the remainder of the month. Next week five more ESInet migrations with Brunswick, Pamlico, Watauga, Beech Mountain and Boone all scheduled to migrate. There have been two migrations scheduled for the month of October, six in the month of November and six in December including Charlotte Metro. Mr. Means projects by December 15, 123 migrations will be complete. This will leave four migrations for calendar year 2022, which are primarily bricks and mortar projects. Mr. Means added we now have 79 at i3 and 25 RFAIs, which is a project. Mr. Means is pleased to report 82% of North Carolina's population is covered with the NextGen platform. Other projects Mr. Means is working on include data analytics and he is completing the documentation so and award can be made and the PSAPs will have access to better tools that will perform what if analysis in graphics form, so they can take advantage of all of the newest techniques in terms of service management. Ms. Wright asked if the new data analytics tool could capture the entire call process through dispatch. Ms. Harris would also like to see predictive data analysis tool. Ms. Harris noted Jack Robertson with Intrado will be speaking at the upcoming Board meeting regarding the issues with ECaTS.
- 7. **PSA Recruitment** Mr. Greene provided an update on the PSA project, asking Ms. Turbeville for the end date of the campaign. The campaign ends November 1. Ms. Turbeville reviewed the analytics report from DIT Comms regarding the website activity. The report was from the start date of the campaign until September 21. Mr. Gusa commented the PSA was shared on the APCO Facebook page and it had been viewed 600 times. Mr. Greene asked if there was any preliminary data from the PSAPs. Ms. Turbeville shared Granville County has seen an increase in applications. Ms. Joyner advised Franklin County had seen an uptick in applications; she will be tracking and will share more information once the campaign is complete. Ms. Anderson shared she will be happy to share once their recruitment campaign has closed. Ms. Turbeville displayed Spectrum Reach's dashboard on the PSA campaign; the dashboard provided the number of airings and dates/times the PSA had aired and what networks. Mr. Greene shared that any PSAP wanting to use the PSA in the local area, they could certainly do such. Ms. Harris also stated the PSA could be used at the local level on websites and social media. Ms. Joyner asked if the PSA could be used after the campaign ended; Ms. Turbeville confirmed the PSA can be used indefinitely.

Chief Cole left the meeting at 10:30am.

8. **Community College Partnership** – Ms. Turbeville shared one of the committee goals is to create partnerships with the Community College System. Most recently Ms. Turbeville re-engaged those conversations with the NC

Community College System and Richmond Community College specifically regarding the Public Safety Administration Associates Degree. This program is being offered at 19 community colleges across the state currently. The hope is to collaborate with Richmond Community College to use the PSAP Manager Executive Program college credits toward the 2-year degree program. A brief review of the Public Safety Administration Associates Degree Program was provided. Ms. Turbeville also noted the NC Community College would like to partner with Board to identify telecommunicator training such as 40-hour basic telecommunicator that would also count toward college credits. Ms. Turbeville commented Methodist University reached out wanting to partner with the Board to further the education of telecommunicators across the state.

9. Committee Goals and Meeting Dates – Mr. Greene provided a review of the suggested committee goals for the upcoming year. Ms. Wright made a motion to accept the goals and Ms. Anderson seconded the motion. All attending committee members voted, and the motion carried unanimously. The roster of roll call votes for action items for this meeting included below as part of these minutes.

Mr. Greene adjourned the meeting 11:07 AM

Next Committee Meeting: 10:00 AM Wednesday, October 13

Roll Call Votes for July Minutes:

Committee Members	Yes	No	
Jeryl Anderson	Х		
Tommy Cole	X		
Chuck Greene	Х		
Grayson Gusa	X		
J.D. Hartman	X		
Heather Joyner	X		
Hope Downs	X		
Brian Short	X		
Jimmy Stewart	Х		
Donna Wright	Х		

Roll Call Votes for Committee Goals

Committee Members	Yes	No	
Jeryl Anderson	Х		
Chuck Greene	Х		
Grayson Gusa	Х		
J.D. Hartman	Х		
Heather Joyner	Х		
Hope Downs	X		
Brian Short	Х		
Jimmy Stewart	Х		
Donna Wright	Х		